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Stephenson Builders, Inc.
1187 North Raleigh Street
Angier, North Carolina 27501

Attn: Mr. Phil Stephenson

RE: Site/footing inspection
House footprint (Permit No. SFD1906-0016)
Garage footprint (Permit No. BRES1911-0001)

Subject: 155 Bombo Drive
Lillington, North Carolina

To Whom It May Concern:

Enoch Engineers conducted a footing inspection on April 8", 2020 of the soil material for the
subject property above. We observed the removal of organics including tree roots within the
footing spaces. In addition we recommended undercutting the soils a minimum of 24” or to
suitable soils whichever is greater and backfilling these areas with washed No. 57 stone to grade.
We observed the undercut footing soils, depth and width and approve they are suitable for
construction and meet the minimum requirements in accordance with the 2018 North Carolina
Building Code including a minimum allowable bearing capacity of 2,000 b/ft>. If we may be of
further assistance, please feel free to call.

Respectfully,

Joe E. Godwin, Sr., P.E. ﬁ/
Enoch Engineers, P.A.
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